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Jane Tucker

From: Colin Sharpe
Sent: 21 February 2012 16:45

To: Jane Tucker
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0078 Watery Gate Farm, Watery Gate Lane,
Bleasdale

From: Hornby, Mark [mailto:Mark.Hornby@Ilancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 February 2012 16:13

To: Colin Sharpe

Cc: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0078 Watery Gate Farm, Watery Gate Lane,
Bleasdale

Colin

[ am unabie to discharge condition 5 of the consent relating to the access arrangements
at present as the works have not been carried out yet Building works at the
development were underway when | visited the site last week and the frontage wall has
been completely removed in order to facilitate this. 1 assume the wall will be reinstated
as specified in the approved plans when the works are nearing completion and will
revisit the site to ensure compliance at that time.

Regards

Mark Hornby BEng MSc MCIHT

Principal Engineer (Developer Support)
Environmental Services East
Lancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303
www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East
Sent: 14 February 2012 12:07

To: Nugent, Martin

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0078 Watery Gate Farm, Watery Gate Lane,
Bleasdale

Wil log

Cath Thompson _

District Lead Officer - Hyndburn

Customer Service and Business Support *Area East
Environment & Public Protection Services
Lancashire County Council

Willows Lane '

Accrington

BB5 ORT

22/02/2012



